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Federal M ne Safety and Heal th Revi ew Comm ssi on
O fice of Adm nistrative Law Judges

SECRETARY OF LABOR, ClVIL PENALTY PROCEEDI NG
M NE SAFETY AND HEALTH
ADM NI STRATI ON ( MSHA) , Docket No. KENT 83-139
PETI TI ONER A.C. No. 15-13339-03502
V. Pruden M ne

RALPH BALL, | NC.,

RESPONDENT
DECI SI ON
Appear ances: Mary Sue Ray, Esq., Ofice of the Solicitor
U. S. Department of Labor, Nashville, Tennessee,
for Petitioner Ralph Ball, pro se, Lafollette,

Tennessee, for Respondent
Bef or e: Judge Koutras
St atement of the Case

Thi s proceedi ng concerns a proposal for assessment of civi
penalty filed by the petitioner against the respondent pursuant
to Section 110(a) of the Federal M ne Safety and Health Act of
1977, 30 U.S.C. 820(a), charging the respondent with one
vi ol ati on of mandatory safety standard 30 C.F. R 77.506, and one
of 30 C.F.R 75.200. Respondent contested the citations and
requested a hearing. The case was heard in Knoxville, Tennessee,
Wednesday, August 10, 1983.

Applicable Statutory and Regul atory Provisions

1. The Federal M ne Safety and Health Act of 1977, Pub. L.
95-164, 30 U.S.C. O 801 et seq.

2. Section 110(i) of the 1977 Act, 30 U . S.C 0O 820(i).

3. Comission Rules, 29 C.F.R [0 2700.1 et seq.
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I ssues

The principal issues presented in this proceeding are (1)
whet her respondent has violated the provisions of the Act and
i mpl enenting safety regulation as alleged in the proposal for
assessnent of civil penalty filed in this proceeding, and, if so,
(2) the appropriate civil penalty that should be assessed agai nst
the respondent for the alleged violation based upon the criteria
set forth in section 110(i) of the Act.

Sti pul ations

The parties stipulated that the respondent is subject to the
Act, that | have jurisdiction to hear and deci de the case, that
the respondent is a small mne operator, and that the conditions
cited by the inspector were tinely abated. |In addition, M. Bal
testified that the subject mne is closed, that it was operated
only for several nonths, and that at the tine it was active he
enpl oyed five miners, including himself. M. Ball also indicated
that he is still in the mning business and operates a small m ne
el sewhere. This information was confirmed by MSHA | nspector Brock
who was present at the hearing.

Di scussi on

Section 104(a) Citation No. 2057746, Decenber 3, 1982, cites
a violation of mandatory safety standard 30 C.F. R 75.200, as
fol |l ows:

The approved roof control plan was not being conplied
with in that tenporary roof support (Roof Jacks) was
not provided for the WIIlcox roof bolter

Section 104(a) Citation No. 2057747, Decenber 3, 1982, cites
a violation of mandatory safety standard 30 C.F. R 77.506, as
fol |l ows:

Overload and hot circuit protection was not provided
for the 220VAC el ectric drill. 1.4/ 3 cable and fuses
were wired over.

Respondent has conceded the fact of violations in this case
and he does not dispute the conditions or practices cited by the
i nspector on the face of the citations. His principal contention
is that since the mne had not beconme fully operational at the
time of the inspection and subsequently ceased operation, the
vi ol ati ons were not significant and substantial. |Inspector Brock
confirmed that this was in fact the case. G ven these
circunstances, the parties agreed to settle the matter w thout
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the need for a full hearing, and after giving both the respondent
and the inspector an opportunity to be heard, | rendered a bench
deci si on approving a proposed settlement of the matter.

Taking into account all of the statutory criteria found in
section 110(i) of the Act, and the fact that the respondent
closed the mine within several nmonths after the inspection,
petitioner reconmended a reduction in the civil penalties

assessed in this case. In addition, petitioner relies on the
i nspector's testinony that he does not at this tine believe that
the violations were "significant and substantial”. Petitioner

requested that | assess civil penalties in the amount of $20 for
each of the citations, and in support of this recomendation
argued that under MSHA's regul ations, all "non-S&S" citations are
automatically assessed at $20. This proposal was rejected, and
nmy views of MSHA's regul ations concerning civil penalty
assessnments for "non-S&S" citations were articul ated on the
record and need not be repeated here. Suffice it to say that
counsel's notion that | accept a settlement of $20 for each
citation on the ground that Inspector Brock has now changed his
m nd and believes that the violations are not "significant and
substantial" was rejected. However, the proposed settlenent,
based on ny i ndependent de novo consideration of all of the

evi dence adduced on the record was approved, and the civi
penalty assessnents are allocated as foll ows:

Citation No. Dat e 30 CFR Section Assessnent
2057746 12/ 3/ 82 75. 200 $25
2057747 12/ 3/ 82 77.506 15
$40
ORDER

Respondent IS ORDERED to pay civil penalties in the anpunts
shown above in satisfaction of the citations in question, and
paynment is to be nade within thirty (30) days of the date of this
deci sion and order. Upon receipt of payment by the petitioner
this proceeding is dismssed.

Ceorge A. Koutras
Admi ni strative Law Judge



